NHS

Our Ref: 497/2021 Doncaster and Bassetlaw

April 2021 Teaching Hospitals
NHS Foundation Trust

Re: Your request made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

Dear Sir / Madam

Lundatec is a newly formed international company working in partnership with a well-established medical device
manufacturer based in China. Our design and manufacturing partners have over 30 years’ experience in the Medical
Devices Industry and our aim is to become the partner of choice in the UK, offering high quality products and significant
cost savings to the NHS. Our current focus is on Chronic Renal products and we seek assistance in understanding

current marHow many Dialysis machines do you have?

1) What type of Dialysis machines do you currently have? (if split fleet how many of each type) Fresenius 5008 x 9,
5008S x 21.

2) Are the machines Trust assets or supplied free of charge for a consumable contract? Trust assets
3) What Bloodlines do you use? Lifeline beta AV Set online plus 5008-R Bloodlines.

4) What Dialysers do you use? FXCordiax Fx60, Fx600, Fx800 and Fx100 dialysers.

5) Which needles do you use? (Fistula) BBraun Dican Pro 14 gauge, 15 gauge and 16 gauge needles.
6) Are these Safety needles? Not known

7) What Dialysis concentrate do you use? Fesenius Medical Care Acid. Our standard acid is A/335. We also use
A/333; A/336; A/333; A/331; A/325; A/453 acid canisters.

8) What Bicarbonate system and type do you use? fresenius medical care 5008 bibag (650g). Sodium bicarbonate
powder.

9) How many Haemodialysis sessions are carried out each month / year in the Trust? Approx 2200 sessions per
month

10) How many satellite units do you have? 2

11) Are you able to give the patient split between the main unit and the satellite units? Main 47% Satellite 53%
12) Does the Trust use a Purchasing Framework for procuring dialysis products, if so which? Supply Chain

13) What is the state of the current contract? No contract for procurement, maintenance annually

14) When is the current contract due to be renewed?ket trends. We would therefore appreciate your answers to the
below questions. N/A



